Thuli Mbele

From: Charles Hendricks

Sent: Thursday, 09 January 2025 13:13

To: Brian Phillips; Khotso Moloi; Heinrich Veer; Thuli Mbele; Celeste Wiggins; Reagen Subroyen; Donovan Magee; Sanele Mbuli; Dewald Van Zyl
Ce: Brock Tharpe; John Denaldson; Ruaul De Ridder; Pieter Le Roux

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Brian

Please see below new IBT

IMPORT
PRINCIPAL REFERENCE DATE VALUE STOCKTYPE
FLARE 18T01034/020/0201BT ~ 1/9/2025 924718.51 DuTY LRCPT ~ LRJHB({Clayville)  36.0
Total R924,718.51 36.0

Please see below cancelled by principle
. {MPORT

. PRINCIPAL REFERENCE DATE VALUE STOCKTYPE - TO
FLARE ~ 1BT01029/020/020I1BT 1/8/2025 0 DUTY LRCPT LR JHB {Clayville} - 36.0
Total R- 36.0:

Please assist with ref as soon as available

Kind Regards
Charles Hendricks
Office 021 903 8874

Cell 073 3000789
Email decpt@irsa.co.za




C/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

From: Brian Phillips <brian.phillips@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 09 January 2025 08:33
To: Charles Hendricks <dcept@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@lrsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins

<celeste@lrsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>; Sanele Mbuli <sanele@Irsa.co.za>; Dewald Van Zyl
<dewald.vanzyl@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Brock Tharpe <brock@lrsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@lrsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Charles
Please see change of details

JBK135FS
Comfort
@Dewald Van Zyl please send details,

Frem: Brian Phillips

Sent: Thursday, 09 January 2025 08:16

To: Charles Hendricks <dcept@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@®(rsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.cc.za>; Celeste Wiggins
<celeste@I|rsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen <reagen®Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <dongvan@Irsa.co.za>; Sanele Mbuli <sanele@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Brock Tharpe <brock@Irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <jghn.donaldson@Irsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Morning Charles

Please see truck details for below load,

JBKO97FS | JBS406FS | JBS402FS | ABRAM MANAMELA 0788753879




From: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 January 2025 15:16

To: Khotso Moloi <khotso@lrsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@lirsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins <celeste @Irsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen
<reagen@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <dongvan@lrsa.co.za>; Sanele Mbuli <sanele@Irsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips <brian.phillips@irsa.co.za>

Cc: Brock Tharpe <brock@Irsa.co.za>; John Donaldson <john.donaldson@irsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi LR Primary,

Please see below loads needing collection from LR CPT. tomorrow

IMPORT
PRINCIPAL DATE VALUE STOCKTYPE
FLARE : ~IBT01029/020/02018T 1/8/2025 0 DUTY LRCPT LR JHB {Clayville) 36.0
Total R- _wm.c_

Kind Regards
Charles Hendricks
Office 021903 8874

Cell 073 300 0789
Email dcept@lrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath. Cape town, 7599

WHISTLE
ELOWERS

In our effort o creats an ethically compliant business environmen
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers (F
cerlified and registered member of the Ethics Instilute, in order 1o

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367
Irsafwhistleblowing.cn.za | SMS- 33440

BLOW YHE WHISTLE ON



